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M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: PO/2024/10/05720 VIAMED

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 28 October 2024 at 07:46
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>

Date: Mon, 28 Oct 2024 at 02:31

Subject: Re: PO/2024/10/05720 VIAMED

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Desi Irwanta <desi.irwanta@hospiniaga.com>, Florika Janice <florika@hospiniaga.com>

Dear Sophie,

Kindly please change the HS Code from 9019209000 to be 90269000.
For the shipping address please change and use the invoice address.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

U +62 896-1666-5855

B4 natalia@hospiniaga.com

Mo JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
. +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 7:24 PM

To: Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com>
Subject: Re: PO/2024/10/05720 VIAMED

A\

Hi Natalia,

My apologies, the carriage had been calculated incorrectly on the first quote | emailed earlier this morning - please find
attached the corrected version of the quotation QVM152993

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Fri, Oct 25, 2024 at 12:42 PM Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Dear Natalia,

Thank you for your email. Please find attached your quotation for 70x UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensors as requested.
Please can you let me know if we have your address details correct? Should the delivery address feature Hospi Niaga?

We are currently out of stock of this sensor, but are expecting more in approximately 6-8 weeks.

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

On Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 4:57 AM Natalia Wijaya <natalia@hospiniaga.com> wrote:
Dear Sophie,

We need UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor for Metabolism, FIO2 SENSOR (METABOLICS) 70 pcs.
Could you provide us the quotation and the estimate date?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Natalia Wijaya
Purchasing Department

U +62 896-1666-5855

B natalia@hospiniaga.com

Me JI. Lengkong Kecil No. 66, Kota Bandung (Office)
L, +62 22-2050-8887 (Office)
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